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Butch Nelson

From: Meredith Dzubina
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Albany.Political; Buffalo.Political; KilleenTemple.Political
Subject: Political Advertising: Joseph Biden for President - Premiere Radio Network
Attachments: Biden Commitment Radio30 REV V2 091823.mp3; Joseph Biden for President - Contract 

- 203558.pdf; Joseph Biden for President - NAB PB-19 - 203558.pdf; Townsquare Media 
Affiliate List - Joseph Biden for President.xlsx

Good afternoon, 
  
Attached please find a NAB PB-19 form, contract, audio, and TSQ affiliate list for a Premiere Radio Network 
political/issue buy.  Please include this email and the attached documents in your market’s public file. 
  
Nothing needs to be scheduled by the markets for this flight.  The spot will be embedded within Premiere's long-form 
programming and/or airing as a scheduled unit within their barter vehicles. 
  
I'm sending this to all markets that were listed on the affiliate list provided by Premiere.  

Thank you 

Meredith Dzubina 
Senior Regional Traffic Director 
Townsquare Media 
meredith.dzubina@townsquaremedia.com 
Office: 203.723.3814 | Cell: 732.887.2287 
  

 
  
Townsquare Media does not discriminate in advertising sales based on race or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed or otherwise made a part of a 
particular contract, will be rejected. 
  
 


